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Jazne Hallam

From: John Seed <jrs@brownrural.com:>
Sent: 03 October 2014 16:13

To: Jayne Hallam

Subject: RE: A6 to MARR. - United Utilities
Jayne,

Thanks — if you need a letter | will gladly send one in.
Regards,

John.

From: Jayne Hallam [mailto:layneHallam@personaassociates.co.uk]

Sent: 03 October 2014 16:02

To: John Seed

Cc: Stephen.Tomlinson@uuple.co.uk; Eric.Hepworth@uuplc.co.uk; John Hill; Graham Martin

[graham.martin@stockport.gov.uk)
Subject: RE: A6 to MARR - United Utilities

Dear lohn
Thank you for letting me know that United Utilities have withdrawn, | will let the Inspector know
Will you be submitting a letter or just relying on this email?

Regards

B ) L — —— - E—

-Frm'n: John Seed [mailto:jrs@brownrural.com]
Sent: 03 October 2014 16:00

To: Jayne Hallam

Cc: Stephen.Tomlinson@uuplc.co.uk; Eric.Hepworth@uuplc.co.uk; John Hill
Subject: A6 to MARR - United Utilities

Dear Jayne,

Following further discussions with the council | am now instructed to withdraw the objection lodged on behalf of
United Utilities. Kindly acknowledge receipt and acceptance.

Our clients of course retain their on-going interest in the scheme.
Regards,
John Seed
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